MEMO

To: Stewardship Sub-Committee
From: K. Gonyou, Heritage Planner
Date: September 25, 2015

Re:  Priority 1 Properties on Register

In response to the request of the Stewardship Sub-Committee from its meeting on Wednesday
August 26, 2015 the following information regarding Priority 1 properties on the Register
(Inventory) is provided:

Total (listed and designated) properties on the Register: 6,005
Total (listed and designated) Priority 1 properties on the Register: 741
o Total listed Priority 1 properties on the Register: 353
Total (listed and designated) Priority 2 properties on the Register: 1,196
Total (listed and designated) Priority 3 properties on the Register: 926
Total (listed and designated) Priority 9 properties on the Register: 38
o East Woodfield HCD and Bishop Hellmuth HCD only
Total (listed and designated) properties on the Register with no priority level (includes
ranked properties within an HCD): 3,104

An extract from the working Register is attached (12 pages total).



